
 

 

Township Legacies 

“Walking-and-Learn” Walking Tour 

 

Concord Township Cemetery, also known as Pine Hill for the old name of the road, was started unofficially in 

1820 when Lucinda Merrill died unexpectantly on March 14, 1820, at the age of 38. Two residents and farmers, 

Zenas Wilson and Simeon Mithcell, donated a place for burial providing they could pasture their sheep there. 

A second burial came weeks later for Martin Adams Jr. The Concord Township Cemetery was formalized in 

1833 for one dollar. 



 


